Christina Martinez

Open Meeting Submission

TRD: 2017011756

Date Posted: 10/16/2017

Status: Accepted

Agency Id: 0264

Date of 162017

Submission:

Agency Name:Texas Tech University System

Board: Texas Tech University System Board of Regents
Date of 10/20/2017

Meeting:






Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Martinez, Christina

Subject: S.0.S. Acknowledgment of Receipt

Acknowledgmenbf Receipt

Agency: TexasTechUniversitySystem

LiaisonChristinaMartinez

TheOfficeof the Secretaryof Statehasposted

notice of the following meeting:
Board:TexasTechUniversitySystemBoardof Regents
Committee:

Date:10/20/201708:30AM "TRD#017011756"
Noticeposted:10/16/17 04:21PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/publipub_om_lookup$.staip?Z_TRD=2017011756
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Christina Martinez

Open Meeting Submission

TRD: 2017011757

Date Posted: 10/16/2017

Status: Accepted

Agency Id: 0264

gSE)em(i);sion: 10/16/2017

Agency Name: Texas Tech University System

Board: Texas Tech University System Board of Regents
Committee:  Audit

EAthicr)]g: 10/20/2017

L:;";ig;: 09:15 AM ( ##:## AM Local Time)

E;rfa(?ttion' Board of Regents Conference Room (1P48ystem Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue
City: Lubbock

State: X

Liaison Name: Christina Martinez

Liaison Id: 8

Additional

IOFIL?;:?IZ'[(;OH Ben Lock, Box 42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011
From:

SUMMARY: Friday, October 20, 2017, 9:15 am (or upon recess of the Meeting of the
Board); Call to order; Convene into OpBassion to meet as a committee to review and
consider: Approve minutes of committereeting held on August 10, 2017; TTUS: Report
on audits; Executive Session: The Audit Cortte@ may convene into Executive Session to
consider matters permissible under Chap&r of the Texas Government Code, including:
Agenda: (a.) Consultation with attorney pursuaniQection 551.071; (b). Discussion of personnel
matters pursuant to Section 551.074; and (cstiEsion of security audit matters pursuant
to Section 551.076.
At the conclusion of Executive Session, thenaattee will reconvene into Open Session to
consider appropriate action, if any, on itesiscussed in Executive Session; Adjournment.

10/16/2017, 4:24 P
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naming lab within the College of Architec&y TTU: Approve naming lab within the College
of Engineering; TTU: Approve text, instailan and location of memorial(s) honoring Texas
Tech University Medal of Honor recipientSTUHSC: Approve budget adjustment to the
Lubbock Expansion project; TTUS: Approasmendments to Chapter 08 (Facilities),
Regents' Rules, regarding approval ofonaonstruction projects; TTUS: Report on
Facilities Planning and Conatition projects; Adjournment.

*For general information: Unless otherwise editall open session meetings will take place
in the Board of Regents Conferenceo/ (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville

Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessi@etings that should occur throughout the
day will take place in the Board of Rege Committee Room (106), System Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. The timesdidtare estimates. The Facilities Committee
meeting will begin upon adjournment of theidit Committee meeting approximately 9:45
am on Friday, October 20, 2017. The meeting edhtinue until compled and is expected

to adjourn at approximately 10:45 am; howeviemeeded, the meeting may continue beyond
10:45 am and continue until completed.

Note: This meeting of the Board of Regent# tné conducted as sequih meetings of the
Board committees. No final action will b@ken on any matter daig a committee meeting.
A quorum of the Board is expected to attend.

CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(c) stateslicese holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, oecklessly carries a handgun under the authority of
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Governm@atle, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt leoJsh the room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the megtis an open meetingubject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity prowdwtice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithstanding Subsection (a),
a license holder commits an offense if the licemsleer carries a partlg or wholly visible
handgun, regardless of whether the handgun &dreld, on or about the license holder's
person under the authority of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code, and
intentionally or knowingly displays the handgurpiain view of another person: (1) on the
premises of an institution of higher educatasrprivate or independent institution of higher
education; or (2) on any public or private driavstreet, sidewalk or walkway, parking lot,
parking garage, or other parking area ofrestitution of higher education or private or
independent institution of higher education. "

Please note that this governmental meetingpithe opinion of counsel representing the
Texas Tech University System: (1) an open meeting subject to Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSitgtem is providing notice of this meeting
as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the megdas being held on the premises of an
institution of higher education. In additigniease note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 3@f#ibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licensees, will be posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.

2 of 3 10/16/2017, 4:27 P






Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:28 PM
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
Committee:Facilities

Date:10/20/201709:45AM "TRD#017011758"
Noticeposted:10/16/17 04:27PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/publipub_om_lookup$.staip?Z_TRD=2017011758
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Christina Martinez

TRD:

Date Posted:
Status:
Agency Id:
Date of
Submission:
Agency Name:
Board:
Committee:
Date of
Meeting:
Time of
Meeting:
Street
Location:

City:

State:

Liaison Name:
Liaison Id:

Additional
Information
Obtained
From:

Agenda:

Open Meeting Submission

2017011759
10/16/2017
Accepted
0264

10/16/2017

Texas Tech University System
Texas Tech University System Board of Regents
Finance and Administration

10/20/2017
10:45 AM ( ##:## AM Local Time)

Board of Regents Conference Rodlf4A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue

Lubbock

TX

Christina Martinez
8

Ben Lock, Box 42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Friday, October 20, 2017, 10:45 dor upon adjournment of the Facilities
Committee meeting); Call to order; Conven®i@pen Session to meet as a committee to
review and consider: Approve minutescoimmittee meeting held on August 10, 2017,
TTUS: Approve amendments to Chapter(Biscal Management), Regents' Rules,
regarding certain medical sé&®s contracts; Adjournment.

*For general information: Ungs otherwise noted, all open sessmeetings will take place
in the Board of Regents Conferenceo® (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville
Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessi@etings that should occur throughout the
day will take place in the Board of Rege@ommittee Room (106), System Building, 1508

10/16/2017, 4:34 P
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Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. The timksted are estimates. The Finance and
Administration Committee medaf will begin upon the adjoament of the Facilities
Committee meeting at approximately 10ats on Friday, October 20, 2017. The meeting
will continue until completed and is expedtto adjourn at approximately 11:05 am;
however, if needed, the meeting may toare beyond 11:05 am and continue until
completed.

Note: This meeting of the Board of Regent§ & conducted as sequential meetings of the
Board committees. No final action will bekemn on any matter during a committee meeting.
A quorum of the Board is expected to attend.

CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(c) stateslicese holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, cecklessly carries a hdgun under the authority

of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt leoJsh the room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the meg is an open meeting subject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity provided notice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithstanding Subsection (a),
a license holder commits an offense if the licemsleler carries a partlg or wholly visible
handgun, regardless of whether the handgun g&dreld, on or about the license holder's
person under the authority of SubchapteChapter 411, Government Code, and
intentionally or knowingly displays the handgurpiain view of another person: (1) on the
premises of an institution of higher educatiorpovate or independent institution of higher
education; or (2) on any publar private driveway, street, sidewalk or walkway, parking
lot, parking garage, or other parking areawfinstitution of higher education or private or
independent institution of higher education. "

Please note that this governmental meetingnithe opinion of counsel representing the
Texas Tech University System: (1) an open meeting subject to Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code, (2) the Texas Tech UniverSitgtem is providing notice of this meeting
as required by Chapter 551, and (3) the meeting is being held on the premises of an
institution of higher education. In additi, please note that the written communication
required by Texas Penal Code Sections 3@fshibiting concealed carry of handguns by
Texas Government Code Chapter 411 licenseiisbe posted at the entrances to this
governmental meeting.
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:32 PM
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
Committee:Financeand Administration
Date:10/20/201710:45AM "TRD#017011759"
Noticeposted:10/16/17 04:31PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/publipub_om_lookup$.statp?Z_TRD=2017011759
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:39 PM
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
Committee:AcademicClinicaland StudentAffairs
Date:10/20/201711:05AM "TRD#017011761"
Noticeposted:10/16/17 04:38PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/publipub_om_lookup$.statp?Z_TRD=2017011761
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Code Sections 30.06, prohiloigj concealed carry of handguns by Texas Government Code
Chapter 411 licensees, will be posted atehtrances to this governmental meeting.
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:43 PM
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

Date:10/20/201712:30PM "TRD#017011762"
Noticeposted:10/16/17 04:43PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:

http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/publipub_om_lookup$.stanip?Z_TRD=2017011762
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